Members Monthly Meeting

May 18, 2023

Members Present: 16

Opening Time: 7:00 pm

Call to Order: President – Jerry Drumm, stated the regular members monthly meeting will now come to order.

Pledge to the flag.

Moment of silence for deceased members. (0)

Roll Call of Officers/Board Present: President – Jerry Drumm; Secretary – Sally McErn; Treasurer – Ruth Brouse, Jeff Diehl, Mike Brouse, Ian Marshall

Absent: None

Minutes of Last Meeting: Read by Sally McErn – approved as read.

Treasurers Report: By Ruth Brouse – All banking is now being done at Service First and the M&T accounts have been closed. Janelle asked if any business is done at Norry National, Ruth said years ago there were accounts however currently we are not doing business there. It appears the Club has a safety deposit box, but no one know where the key is and there is a fee to have the box drilled open. Ruth stated she was told the box was empty the last time anyone looked. Linda Henseling asked about the bank balance report. Ruth explained that she simply forgot to print it. Janelle asked why there was no report for the Easter Buffet and the Line Dancing. It was decided that Ruth will add an Event line to the report and include any events for the month.

New Member Applications were then presented.

New Member Applications: 14

Ballot Box: 12 Approved 2 applications did not have sponsors in attendance—Linda Henseling was in charge of the ballot

box

Communications To Secretary: There were no communications.

Reports of Committees:

Kitchen – Mike reported that the kitchen is doing well. Linda Henseling praised the waitresses on doing a great job. Patty Clement said the food has been very good.

Dock & Grove – Jeff reported that the dam is up and the docks will be installed this weekend. Equipment will be available for the installation. Jeff also said the second courtesy dock is completed and will be installed. Chris asked the location of the courtesy docks and if there were signs. Jeff told him they are located below the gazebo and that there are signs posted.

Members Monthly Meeting

May 18, 2023 Page 2

Entertainment – Janelle Bossuot reported that the attendance for Line Dancing was outstanding the first week and that 83 people attended. The second week there were 44, but it was the first summerlike day we had. She said Dennis Starr, the instructor, told her that the numbers do drop in the summer and that 40 or so is usual. She intends to extend the lessons into the summer as long as the attendance supports it.

The first Monthly Sunday Breakfast will be held this Sunday and volunteers will serve and cook. An order form will be placed on tables.

Paddleboard lessons will be held July 22nd at 9 am.

Boat Poker Run is July 29th, Janelle asked is working to get sponsors and Jeff Diehl said he has a list of previous sponsors he would give her. She also asked if anyone who has been involved in the past could help since this is her first.

The Airport Golf Cart Poker Run will be held June 3rd and volunteers are needed to help with breakfast and dinner.

Bingo is scheduled for Sunday, August 13th from 1 p.m. – 4 p.m., offering a variety of prizes.

Janelle is planning movie nights and asked about the screen. Chris said he would ask Stacy Mielke since she was the last person to do a movie night event.

Janelle said there is a plan to relocate the fire ring so it would be more accessible and, hopefully, get more use.

Old Business - None

New Business – Janelle mentioned the bar remodel and thanked everyone who helped. It was agreed the bar area is much improved.

Motion by Patty Clement to adjourn the meeting 2nd by Linda Henseling. All members present were in favor.

Meeting adjourned 8:10 pm